Located at this address is a two-story gabled ell Folk Victorian dwelling built ca. 1890. The
house has a continuous brick foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an interior concrete
block chimney and exterior of aluminum siding. On the main (S) facade is a shed roof entry
porch with an original milled column, milled engaged columns, vergeboard brackets, drop
pendants and a sawtooth valence. The main entrance retains its original, single-light and three
wood panel door. On the main facade projecting bay is a Palladian window. Most of the
remaining windows are original, one-over-one and two-over-two, rectangular double hung wood
sash wood sash with wood corniced surrounds. On the east facade is a bay window with three,
two-over-two double hung wood sash windows, eave brackets and sawtooth valences. Also on
the east facade is a shed roof entry porch with original milled columns.

To the rear of the dwelling is a ca. 1970, frame garage. Noncontributing




